
From: Ray Mayer 
Sent: 15/08/2022 10:22:34 AM 
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox 
Cc: Ray Mayer 
Subject: DA2022/1198 - 139 George Street Avalon Beach 
Attachments: Scannable Document on 15 Aug 2022 at 9_40_46 am.pdf; 

Hello Adam 

With reference to the DA and the neighbour notification of the planned development 

I am the neighbouring property and owner of 2 Careel Bay Crescent 

My concern is the proposed building height will block the north east filtered outlook we now enjoy of 
Careel Bay 

I have attached some highlighted amendments to the plans and reports submitted to illustrate the affect 
of the proposed building from our position 

The Exception for Height of Building shows the existing roof form highlighted in yellow, however this 
section of the current building is not visible to us . Additionally the affect of the chimney extension in red 
has not been considered so the overall affect to us has materially changed 

The blue highlighted markings show the portion of our outlook that will be diminished by the new 
construction 

It is the higher sections of the new building in the blue area that will most affect us , ie, the height of the 
chimney and the the forward extension/pitch of the new roof 

We kindly request our neighbours consider some alternative solution that might address these concerns 

Thankyou 

Regards 
Ray Mayer 
Mob 

2022/499499



1 

CLADD THE BRICK WITH 84 LINEA WEKRIE080AD150mm 

EAST 

22.00 In 

. 
2,1 

— — ./4' 
...' ---I , .  23.01m 

. . /  '`.. 
e.4. I g. `•.. 

I..- ' ' ' '  — 

A114 

2204 m 

1 :  100 

2 

. 11 

SECTION 7-7 

II 

A114 1 100 

— 

I I I  IuiNi 

10 

ft 
23.010 

22.50 or 

VENT FOR BED 

PRIVACY SCREEN 

OS -MR (EX) 

24.10 no 
fio 

18 52 m 

Do not scab from plans. All dlrnenslons and levels shown on plan are subject to confirmation on alto. 

ill ,o 

—0- 

05 - LEVEL 4 

19.49 to 

04 - LEVEL 3 

16.79 111 

03- LEVEL 2 
15.52 m 

02 - LEVEL 1B 

1420t 

01 - LEVEL IA 

oo pod. YoP 
11.41 no 

05 • RR (EX) 

24.10 M 

05 LEVEL 4 

19 4019 

04 • LEVEL 3 

1520 IT 

03 LEVEL 2 

15.52 In 

02 • LEVEL 117 

14.20 m 

-01 -.LEVEL 1A 

_00 POOL top 

1.41 to 

00- POOL 801TOM 

0.70 In 

ISSUE DATE DESCRIPTION 
16.07.2021 EXISTING 

28 24.012022 CONCEPT 
18.02.2022 DA ISSUE 

DRWN CHKD 
KM 
KM 
KM 

!BLUE SKY 
t i  BUILDING DESIGNS 

PROJECT TITLE: ALTERATION & ADDITION 

PROJECT NO, AVA.2021012 

AT, 139 GEORGE ST, AVALON 2107 

SHEETTM-E: ELEVATIONS 

SHEET NO: A1I4 

This drawing is copyright and remains the property 01 0100 Sky Building Deslgow P/L 

0; MoOSthA.000..0 

www.blueskyhu i Id ingdesIgns.com.au FOP: DARREN KERSHAW 
SCALE A3: 1 : 100 

2022/499499



CLAUSE 4.6 EXCEPTION FOR HEIGHT OF BUILDING 

EXTENT OF 
PROPOSED ROOF 
FORM TO BE ADDED 

— — 

- 
EXTENT OF EXIST1N, 
ROOF FORYLT-O-BE 
REMOVED 

I I  CHEI 

C h I l Y o l j  
- 

Th'is sacitoq o 

RY FOYER 

SECTION 1-1 

mAsLle... ut 
os,Rtipg 

M - 7 0 3 6 .  
W O  05 0,42-4i* 

EXTENT OF 
EXISTING ROOF 
FORM TO BE 
REMOVED 

novon.m.q..mer•m05 

WORK9p10- 

0 4  LEVEL 

' L ' g E L  
2 

15.52 m 

0 2 -  LEVEL 113 

Figure 7 - extent of the proposed exception at the section 1-1 

— 4 2 1 5  a 1,7 nonF 
— 

X T - A L L  At 

„ 

/R 

I N K  ACE WINEVW 
WITH NEW 

l44 

— — 

WTER 
E 

OPF ICE 

BATH 

- 

NEW S M I  WITHIN 5./05M0:1 
SPACE UNDER VIE HOUR 

M U M  THE 0111.10E0 1 0  SE 
COMPLANT WITH AS...9 
051(2011 00,4.500C1XLM 
FUEL WOOING APPLIAKES 

YONACI. eviEEnt 

cum TIE  WALL WITH 
• - A r y v E  (FEK,U.E 

,•-• 1 1, 'CC) 
• (Myl NG 

R O O M  • 

0 
. • ';7--•-••• 

GAMES 
ROOM 

14.20 TB 

01 -LEVEL Lk 

11.97m 

• 
MoOrFf C70§1100 

— 4 L 1 O W  FOR NEY.Oef---- 
OVER FALCO. 

Figure 8 - extent of the existing and proposed exception at the section 44 

Page 10 -DTOWN PLANNERS 

2022/499499


